
Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: Kaye Liltie [nlittle@inetlink.ca]
Sent: September-20-11 10:39PM /
To: Webb, Bruce (CON) fr

Subject: Fwd: Salt Lake Water Level Control

In regards to the proposed Salt Lake Water Level Control The ‘existing outlet” from south Salt
Lake is a small culvert which proved totally incapable of handling the influx of water this year.
resulting in historically high water levels in the lake and extensive bank erosion. South Salt Lake
needs to be lowered to its traditional level. Any ftirther drainage from North and Middle Salt Lakes
through South Salt Lake would only aggravate the situation resulting in drastic bank erosion and
property damage unless adequate means of drainage are installed at the south end of the lake.

We have been cottage owners at south Salt Lake for 50 years and never in that time has the
water level been anywhere near the current levels. We have lost many feet of shoreline, trees have
been destroyed and there is absolutely no beach at all. SaLt Lake has long been a popular recreation
spot. It’s value as such has been greatly diminished in the last few years.

Norman and [(aye Little
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